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[bookmark: _GoBack]MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN
THE SCHOOL BOARD OF ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA 
AND 
THE ORANGE COUNTY CLASSROOM TEACHERS ASSOCIATION

This Memorandum of Understanding is made on this ___ day of September 2020, by and between the School Board of Orange County, Florida (District) and the Orange County Classroom Teachers Association (OCCTA). 

PURPOSE: 

The purpose of this Memorandum of Understanding is to memorialize the parties’ understanding regarding teacher evaluations for the 2020-2021 School Year. 

WHEREAS, teacher evaluations are governed by Florida law and the parties’ Collective Bargaining Agreement; and 
WHEREAS, teachers did not receive an evaluation rating for the 2019-2020 School Year; and
WHEREAS, COVID-19 has continued to change the manner in which teachers are expected to deliver instruction; and
WHEREAS, the current evaluations procedures are not suited for the unique learning changes generated by the pandemic and cannot be followed as written for teacher evaluations for the 2020-2021 School Year. 
NOW THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 
1. The parties will continue to meet to bargain over modifications to the evaluation system suitable for the 2020-2021 School Year. 

2. The focus of evaluations for the 2020-2021 school year will be for coaching and will not be counted toward summative scores unless mutually agreed by the evaluator and the teacher.  

3. For the 2020-2021 School Year, teachers may not receive an overall rating below their overall rating for the 2018-2019 School Year and all teachers shall receive at least an effective rating. Ratings may be higher than the teacher’s 2018-2019 rating based upon 2020-2021 School Year evaluations. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT, SIGNATURES AND DATES:  

This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, and each counterpart will have the effect of an original. Electronic and facsimile copies will be considered originals for all purposes, including enforcement. This Agreement may not be amended except by a written agreement signed by the parties.
 
This MOU does not establish a precedent beyond the time period set forth herein. 



Dated this 	        of _______________2020
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For School Board of Orange County, Florida:


_______________________________________
James Preusser
Senior Executive Director, Human Resources

For Orange County Classroom Teachers Association:


____________________________
Wendy L. Doromal
President




